
 

 

 

 

To: City of Broken Arrow Drainage Advisory Committee 

From: Patrick P. Wilson, P.E., CFM, Stormwater Division Manager 

Project Name: El Paso Ditch Repair 

Project Number: SW24010 

DAC Case Number: 23-003 

DAC Agenda Number: 23-872 

Allocated Funds: $30,000.00 

Basin: Haikey Creek 

Funds Spent: $5,759.75 

Funds Remaining: $24,240.25 

 

Description:  The resident at 1304 El Paso contacted the city about some erosion on her property 
that was affecting her fence. City Staff investigated and found that the erosion was from runoff 
from the City owned Park Grove Cemetery. The runoff caused extensive erosion along a channel 
on the rear of the property. The erosion also was threatening several utilities in the channel. City 
crews regraded the channel, utilities were moved by the utility company, and City crews armored 
and sodded the channel. The original cost estimate was for a contractor to conduct the work. City 
crews completed the work saving the City $24,240.25.  

See Page 2 for photographs. 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Close the project and transfer the remaining funds back to the Haikey 
Creek Basin fund. 

 

 

   
Patrick P. Wilson, P.E. CFM  Robin Tai 
City of Broken Arrow  City of Broken Arrow 
Stormwater Division Manager  Budget Officer 
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